
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 8/16/2013 12:03:13 PM
To: Fitch, Julie A. (julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov) (julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov);

jmk@cpuc.ca.gov (jmk@cpuc.ca.gov); cmf@cpuc.ca.gov (cmf@cpuc.ca.gov)
RedactedCc:

Bcc:
Subject: Re: Meeting with PG&E - Sid Dietz re: R. 12-01-005 OIR to Reform the 

Commission's EE Risk/Reward Incentive Mechanism

Julie -

Thanks for the news about the bridge closure, I heard it from you first.

This one was hard to schedule - can keep the time and try to do it as a phone teleconference? It’s 
imperfect, but there’s going to be a lot of imperfection when the bridge is down.

yours,

sid

From: Fitch, Julie A. fmailto:iulie.fitch@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2013 8:15 AM 
To: Fitch, Julie A. JRedacted 
Cc: Fernandez, Cristine
Subject: RE: Meeting with PG&E - Sid Dietz re: R.12-01-005 OIR to Reform the Commission's EE 
Risk/Reward Incentive Mechanism

| Kalafut, Jennifer

Hi Sid,

I just read in the paper this morning that the bay bridge will be closed this day. Would you mind coming 
in a different day for this meeting, maybe even the week before (a week from today)? It may be hard for 
all of us East Bay dwellers to get in the office this day, and it's the Friday before labor day, too. Thanks.
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Julie

From: Fitch, Julie A.
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2013 10:42 AM
Required: Fitch, Julie A.; Redacted______
Optional: Fernandez, Cristine 
Subject: Meeting with PG&E - Sid Dietz re: R.12-01-005 OIR to Reform the Commission's EE 
Risk/Reward Incentive Mechanism 
When: Friday, August 30, 2013 10:30 AM-11:00 AM.
Where: Room 5209
Person and entity requesting meeting: PG&E (Sid Dietz)
Docket # and Short Name: R. 12-01-005 - OIR to Reform the Commission’s Energy Efficiency
Risk/Reward Incentive Mechanism
Reason for the meeting (or short suggested agenda):

Kaiafut, Jennifer

meeting request to meet w/ Jennifer Kaiafut and Julie Fitch to discuss Efficiency Savings 
and Performance Incentive Mechanism PD.

Attendees:

Steve Malnight (VP-Customer Energy Solutions), Janice Berman (Sr Director-CES 
Policy & Integrated Planning) and Sid Dietz (Director-Regulatory Relations)
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